From: TARIQ, Muhammad Hanif [mailto:mmuhammad@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 8:10 PM

To: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain

Cc: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk; ASIF, Ali; TAYBI, Aicha; HUSSAIN, Noor; KEERIO, Rajib Al
Subject: Request for necessary disciplinary action against Mr.Sikandar ali shah,UCPO
Mubarakpur,thul,Jacobabad.

Respected sir,

It is hereby requested you to kindly take necessary disciplinary action against above mentioned
UCPO.Following charges are levelled against him.

1)He is habitual absconder and not present in field.

2)During last month he went to karachi for one week without any prior information and
approved leave.It came into notice when PEO made surprise visit to his assigned uc.

2)He do not participate in necessary activities like desk review,fortnightly meetings,post
campaign review meetings and other meetings most of the times which comes in non-compliance
of his immediate 1st level supervisor.

3)Today,again he was absent in important meeting despite of prior information that north sindh
team leader and area coordinator will arrive and chair meeting.

3)He do not give live locations on regular basis on time.

4)He did not participate in mandatory special training activity arranged by provincial office.
5)He has been issued explanations several times in last 4-5 months but he has never submitted
any reply.

6)He has been issued warnings also but of no benefit.

In such circumstances, it is not possible for us to continue to work with him,therefore,you are
requested to initiate disciplinary action against him at earliest.

Regards,
Dr.Muhammad Tarig Memon,
PEO Jacobabad.



